Andrej Zaujec



Address Racianska 5, 831 02 Bratislava, Slovakia

Telephone +421 905 479 337

E-mail andrej.zaujec@propivot.com

LinkedIn http://sk.linkedin.com/pub/andrej-zaujec/9/811/2a7

I am a skilled IT professional specialized in Business Intelligence, reporting, database application development and maintenance. I'm primarily focused on analysis, design, development and implementation of information systems in the financial sector. I have proven my skills and seniority in both Slovak and international financial companies and I have participated on many successful financial business intelligence projects. What motivates me is the delivery of outstanding and efficient solutions meeting customers' needs. I'm also interested in extending my business knowledge in the financial area.

General Skills and Experience

- 5 years of experience in reporting and Business Intelligence
- Skilled in analysis of business requirements
- Experienced with both SAP Business Intelligence platform and Microsoft Business Intelligence tools
- Experienced in database development and ETL tools
- Skilled in design of final reports for various levels of business customers (form analysts to top management)
- Experienced in web applications/data entry tools development
- Experience in project management
- Ability to work in international environment

Key Technical Skills

- Applications:
 - SAP Business Objects Universe designer, Crystal Reports, WeBI, InfoView portal administration
 - Microsoft SQL Server 2005, 2008, Reporting Services, Integration Services, Analysis Services, MS Excel, MS Access
 - Webfolio (Digital Shape technologies Inc) fund asset mangement application
- o Languages:
 - T-SQL
 - C, C++, C#
 - VBA,PHP, XML, HTML
- Technologies:
 - .Net, COM
 - ETL (SSIS)

Finance Systems Experience

CatEye (HIPAR) -a proprietary system for the portfolio and risk management of Insurance Linked Securities, owned by TwelveCapital. http://www.twelvecapital.com/

- Development of reporting solution based on MS SQL datamart and Business (BO) Objects reporting platform
- o Support of the business users, ad-hoc analysis
- o Maintenance of Business Objects applications and InfoView portal
- Migration from BO platform to solution based on MS SQL Server and MS Excel reports

Webfolio – fund asset management application

- Analysis of Webfolio database structures
- o Design of BO Universe
- Development of Crystal Reports
- Ad-hoc data analysis

D3 (Dell Data Direct)- meta data based tool for access to Dell Data Warehouse

- o Extracting data form data warehouse
- Ad-hoc analysis of fresh and historical data

Slovak Banking Registry

- Support of the banks participating on project
- o Communication with development team
- Colleting requirements

ProPivot s.r.o.

Position held October 2010 – to date Main activities and responsibilities

Horizon21 Slovakia s.r.o.

Position held January 2009 – September 2010

Main activities and responsibilities

October 2008 - September 2010

Work experience

The Company was founded in 2010 to support and maintain information systems developed within Horizon21 a.g. (Switzerland) and to become dynamic and innovative information systems developer on European market

Managing partner

Project management, planning and development

- Migration of HIPAR application from Business Objects platform to MS SQL Server 2008 based datamart
- o Development of MS Excel based ILS reporting.
- Automated production of Excel reports using MS Integration services SSIS packages (data-push from datamart into Excel templates).
- Maintenance of web-based data entry tool

Alternative investments, wealth management

Reporting manager

HIPAR application project – Development of unique integrated platform for portfolio and risk management in area of Insurance Linked Securities (ILS)

- Analysis of ILS financial models and instruments (cat-bonds, swaps, forwards, life/non-life insurance bonds...)
- Collecting requirements and writing specifications for ILS instrument's web-based data-entry tool, developed by 3dr party (Intuitive Collaboration a.g.)
- Design and development of datamart database containing ILS financial models and all logic for portfolio and risk management (MS SQL Server 2005 – T-SQL, SSIS packages)
- Design and development of Business Objects (BO) universe for automated reporting based on datamart database (T-SQL)
- Development of portfolio management and risk management reports on BO Crystal reports platform
- Business user support and ad-hoc analysis

Crystaliaze project –Development of comprehensive set of BO Crystal reports for Alternative Investment department

- Analysis of requirements and available data from Webfolio (MS SQL Server 2005 based fund asset portfolio management platform by Digital Shape Technologies Inc.)
- Design and development of stored procedures and functions supporting BO universe (SQL Server 2005, T-SQL)
- Design and development BO universe reflecting Webfolio data structures
- Development and testing of BO Crystal reports for Alternative Investments

Maintenance of SAP Business applications

- Business Objects XI
- o BO Universe Designer
- Crystal Reports
- InfoView portal administration

DELL Computers Inc.

Position held September 2007 – September 2008

May 2007 - August 2007

December 2006 - April 2007

September 2006 - April 2007

Computer design and manufacturing

Finance Reporting analyst / developer

LESC project - design and development of EMEA wide tool for calculation of compensations and salaries for EMEA commercial sales agents

- Analysis of sales agent's compensation models in EMEA countries
- Participation in EMEA team for standardization of compensation models and policies
- Design of backend SQL database (MS SQL 2000) and design of the Web-interfaces
- Development of the backend SQL database and participation on development of Web-interfaces (T-SQL, C#)
- Leading the user acceptance testing
- Transition to DELL IT in order to deploy LESC as EMEA standard, IT supported tool for sales compensation calculations
- Consolidation of financial sales reporting to be aligned with LESC's outputs

Participation on new Dell data warehouse data quality testing (world wide project)

- o participation on user acceptance testing for Dell WW IT
- o analysis of Datamart's financial data quality
- testing of the WeBI business intelligence tool (Business Objects) as presentation layer of new data warehouse3

Quote Reporting project

- Development of end to end reporting solution of Quotas (Sales Offers for commercial segment) for DELL EMEA
- Analysis of requirements and available data sources for Quotas reporting
- Design and development of the SQL reporting database (MS SQL 2000, T-Sql)
- Design and development of Excel/Access reports based on customer's requirements (VBA)
- Maintenance of the reporting database, production of daily reports and communication with customers

SnP reporting (software & peripherals)

- Financial reporting for DELL EMEA Software and Peripherals finance community
- Development and maintenance of Excel reports and automation of existing reports (pivots, VB scripts)
- Communication with report customers EMEA wide
- o Ad-hoc analysis of SnP market based on available data

SCB - Slovak Credit Bureau, s.r.o.

It solutions for financial sector (credit risk management...)

Position held 2005 -2006

Junior Project Manager

Registry of Financial Statements project (customer – Slovak Tax Office)

- Collecting and analysis of requirements
- o Documentation preparation
- o Testing of RFS system

Position held 2005 - 2006

Analyst

Rating of Small and Medium Enterprises for Slovak Chamber of Commerce

- Preparation of materials and documents for project Rating SME
- Cooperation on development of rating computation methodology with CCB s.r.o Czech republic
- o Optimization of rating for conditions of Slovak market
- Development and implementation of interface for connection of Rating SME application with scoring system Strategy One

Dona s.r.o. 2001 - 2005

2000 - 2005

Development of website and e-shop, system administration (MS Windows)

Education and Training

University of Economics in Bratislava Faculty of Economics and Informatics

Principal subject Operations research

Econometrics
Macroeconomics
Microeconomics

Final diploma project Analysis of Macroeconomic models

1996 – 2000 Grammar school Hubeneho 23, Bratislava

November 2008 PlusIT (an SAP partner)

Designing Business Objects Universes, Development of BO Crystal

reports, BO InfoView administration

Jun 2007 Business Objects – an SAP Company

Development of financial reports in WeBI – Business Intelligence tool

Language skills

SLOVAK Mother tongue ENGLISH Advanced

GERMAN Pre – intermediate

Driving license B